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The Vice President
Nolionol Slock Exchonge of lndio Lld
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

ob

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporoie Services
BSE limited
Floor 25, P J Towers. Dolol Street
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformqlion regording loss of Shore cerlificole ond lssue of Duplicole shore
Cerlificole under Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (IODR) Regulolions, 2015

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of sEBl (Lisling obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipt of
request from shoreholders with below mentioned informolion to issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receipt of shore certificotes:

s

No.
Nome of
Shoreholder

Folio no. b
I

ertificole
o.

No. of
Shores

Letler
received on

I BATAJI R 00024575 280306 to
280310

36',t 630401 361630900 500 10/09 /19

Thonking You

Yo foithfully,

De Chelp
LO

/

Secretory

lDistinclive lDistinctive

lr.ro. 
{rromt 

lNo. 
trot

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of sEBl (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulotions, 2015.
Pleose toke the some on record.



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 6 44 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com, mahendran@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3).ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
IOB-L-284'16 201 9091 008'1929.pdf

!This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or
iL'P]

Dear Sir,

S.no Name of sha reholder Folio no. Certificate no. Distinctive no

(From)

Distinctive no

(ro)
No. of shares Letter received on

1 BAIAiII R 0002457 5 280306 to
280310

3 6153 04 01 351630900 500 LOl09l19

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock excha nge as per

Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/N€aps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards,
Kalpana Sridhar
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd
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